## Village of Clarksville Council Meeting Minutes October 3, 2022

A regular monthly meeting of the Clarksville Village Council was held October 3, 2022 at the Clarksville Village Hall. President Amy Byers called the meeting to order at 7pm.

Other council members present – Trustees Patricia Reser, Bonnie Main, Debra Winkler, Allen Sheldon, Brad Clark, Treasurer Rose Barratt, and Clerk Shari Clark. Absent – Trustee Joseph Graham.

Public Comment - Lakewood Girl Scout Troop #4632 presented their Silver Award Project a Little Lending Library which will be placed in front of Clarksville Village Hall.

The minutes of the September 12, 2022 meeting were read and approved.

Motion by B.Clark and supported by Reser to pay monthly bills totaling \$10,770.03 plus incoming Consumers Energy bills and quarterly taxes. Motion passed.

Reports were read by Treasurer Barratt, Street Commissioner Sheldon, *ex officio* Planning Commissioner Main, Clerk by S.Clark, and President Byers.

The bi-annual financial audit of the Village has been received and is available for public inspection at the offices of the Village of Clarksville at a mutually convenient time.

Motion by B.Clark and supported by Winkler to authorize up to \$600.00 expense sounding drain location starting at catch basin #1527 going north. Motion passed.

## SEEKING VILLAGE RESIDENTS TO SERVE ON VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION

Interested applicants contact Village Clerk 616-693-2731 or clarksvillemi@clarksvillemi.org

Applicants and nominations will be considered by the Village President who shall appoint members to the Commission based upon majority vote of Council at the next council meeting set for November 7<sup>th</sup>

Motion by B.Clark and supported by Sheldon to increase Hall Rental Rates to \$75 for village residents and \$100 non-residents to be effective January 1, 2023. All in favor, motion passed.

## Bids will be considered for the proposed Main Street Pedestrian Bridge at the November 7th meeting.

Motion by B.Clark and supported by Sheldon to renew annual contracts with Tony Stahl/ Snow Shoveling, Shari Clark/Hall Rental, Robbie Mutschler/Hall Cleaning as amended to increase monthly rate to \$300 per month plus \$70 for extra cleans following events, Kevin Count/ Maintenance, Derek Byers/Zoning Administrator, and Jordan Burnie/ Website Support & Maintenance. All in favor, motion passed.

## Leaf Removal within Clarksville Village Limits will begin mid-October and continue through November.

Residents are responsible to rake leaves to street curb for removal.

Please remember LEAVES ONLY no grass clippings or other debris allowed.

At no other time should any debris be put in the road and never be placed upon storm drains.

Motion by Winkler and supported by Main to set Trick-or-Treating 5-7 pm in Clarksville on Monday October 31, 2022. All in favor, motion passed. Party will follow at Campbell Township Fire Department.

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 pm.

The next regular meeting will be held November 7, 2022.

A Special Council Meeting will be held Thursday November 10<sup>th</sup> to swear in newly elected officials.

Submitted by Shari Clark, Village Clerk